
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

MAY 13, 2014  



 

 

 

Mayor Council Members  

Donald McMannes Allan Steagall 
City Manager Ray Calfee 

Darrell Boeske Merle Aaron 
City Secretary Andy Curry 

Jason Stuebe Norman Funderburk  
     

 

Agenda 

Humble City Council 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, May 13, 2014 6:30 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 

 

Call to order. 
 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2. Swearing in of elected officials from the May 10, 2014 City of Humble General Election 
and presentation of Certificates of Election.  

 
3. Nomination and election of Mayor Pro Tem. 

 
4. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 

by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 
of the Council 

 
a. Minutes – April 24, 2014 Regular Meeting. 

 
b. Financial Statement. 

 
c. Current Invoices. 

 
d. Monthly Department Reports 

 
e. Correspondence 

 
5. Special presentation by Jesse Williams of the State Fire Marshal’s Office recognizing the 

City of Humble for achieving a Class 2 ISO Public Protection Classification. 
 

6. Adoption of Ordinance 14-734 amending Chapter 46, Utilities by creating Article V., 
Water Conservation; adopting a Drought Contingency Plan; establishing criteria for the 
initiation and termination of Drought Response Stages; establishing restrictions on certain 



water uses; establishing penalties for the violation of and provisions for enforcement of 
these restrictions; establishing procedures for granting variances.   
 

7. Approval of contract with Alsay, Incorporated to perform unforeseen maintenance and 
repair on Water Well #6 in the amount of $92,380.00.   

 
8. Approval of a Development Plat for Rankin Road Quads, a subdivision of 0.8427 acres; 

located in the Wherry B. Adams Survey, Abstract No. 95, City of Humble, Harris 
County, Texas; 1 reserve, 1 block.   

 
9. Approval of appointment of Aimee Phillips as Finance Director 

 
10. Adjournment 

 
Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 
will be held on Tuesday, April 13th, 2014 at 6:30 P.M. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 114 
West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: See Agenda. 
 
 
Posted this 9th day of May, 2014 at 5:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
      
City Secretary 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 
the City of Humble, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 
correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 
and the City’s website, www.cityofhumble.com.  The Agenda and Notice are readily accessible 
to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on  May 9th, 2014 at 5:00 
P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of 
said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 
following date and time:       by                   
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2014. 
 
 
      
Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

 
 
 

THIS FACILITY IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES 
ARE AVAILABLE.  REQUESTS FOR ACCOMODATIONS OR INTERPRETIVE SERVICES 
MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.  PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY 

SECRETARY’S OFFICE AT (281) 446-3061 OR FAX (281) 446-7843 FOR FURTHER 
INFORMATION. 

 
 

http://www.cityofhumble.com/


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

SWEARING IN OF ELECTED OFFICIALS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF MAYOR 

PRO TEM 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A – APRIL 24, 2014 COUNCIL MINUTES 

B – FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

C – CURRENT INVOICES 

D – DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORTS 

E – CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #4A 

 

APRIL 24, 2014 

COUNCIL MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Minutes 04-24-2014 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

APRIL 24, 2014 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Donnie McMannes, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Allan Steagall  
    Council Member Merle Aaron 

Council Member Norman Funderburk 
Council Member Andy Curry 

    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Council Member Ray Calfee 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Finance Director Dixie Kellum 
     Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
    Assistant Finance Director Aimee Phillips  
    Fire Marshall James Nykaza 
             
VISITORS PRESENT:  Juanita Steagall 
    Naomi Curry 
    Jose Maldonado    
    Beverly Wolbrueck 
    Arliss Bentley 
     
Mayor Donnie McMannes called the regular meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum 
present at 6:30 P.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Council Member Merle Aaron offered the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 
2a.  Minutes – April 10, 2014 Regular Meeting 
 
2b.  Current Invoices 
 
2c.  Correspondence 
 



 

Minutes 04-24-2014 

Upon a motion made by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none 
(0) opposed to approve the Consent Agenda.  
 

3. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 14-733 AMENDING CHAPTER 12, BUILDINGS AND BUILDING 
REGULATIONS, ARTICLE II, TECHINCAL CODES, DIVISION 2, BUILDING AND MECHANICAL CODES, 
SECTION 12056 BY ADOPTING THE 2012 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE AND THE 2012 
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE; AMENDING CHAPTER 12, BUILDINGS AND BUILDING 
REGULATIONS, ARTICLE II, TECHNICAL CODES, DIVISION 3, ELECTRICAL CODE SECTION 12-77 BY 
ADOPTING THE 2014 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE; AND AMENDING CHAPTER 18, FIRE 
PREVENTION AND PROTECTION; ARTICLE IV, FIRE CODE, SECTION 18-98, BY ADOPTING THE 2012 
INTERNATIONAL FIRE PREVENTION CODE. 
 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval of the Ordinance stating that there were no significant 
changes from our current codes but that it would improve the City’s ISO rating. 
 
Mayor McMannes asked if the improved ISO rating would cause insurance premiums to be reduced.  
City Manager Boeske said that commercial would improve from a rating of 5 to a rating of 4, which 
could represent an approximately 5% decrease in insurance premiums; in regards to residential 
premiums, if the codes were not updated the residential rating would likely increase from a 5 to a 
10, which is the worst ISO rating and represent significant insurance premium increases for 
homeowners.   
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Aaron, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to adopt Ordinance 14-733 amending Chapters 12 and 18 of the City of Humble Code of 
ORdinances.   
 

4. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 – WILLOW STREET AND JORDAN’S GULLY IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT. 
 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval and invited a representative from HDR, the City’s Engineer 
to speak to the requested Change Order. 
 
Mr. Jose Maldonado stated that the Change Order is for the crossing of Jordan’s Gully at South 
Houston Street.  As water was pumped down from this section, it was discovered that instead of a 
typical box that could be pulled out easily, the crossing was a pier and beam structure that requires 
heavier equipment to break out and remove.  The cost associated with this is for the extra man 
hours and equipment to break out the material and haul off. 
 
Council Member Aaron asked if this would require additional work days.  Mr. Maldonado stated that 
they anticipated an additional 12 work days to be added to the project. 
 
City Manager Boeske noted that if the work was finished within two weeks, the City would save 
$4,000 in equipment rental that would not be billed to the City.   
 
Upon a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Steagall, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to approve Changer Order No. 1 in the amount of $38,650.00.    
 



 

Minutes 04-24-2014 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor McMannes adjourned the Regular 
Meeting of the City Council at 6:37 P.M. on Thursday April 24, 2014.   
 
 
        
             

       D.G. McMannes 
       Mayor 
 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #4B 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Humble
Balance on Deposit, All Funds
For the Month of April 2014

General Fund:
Fiscal YTD 
Earnings

Balance as of 
4/30/2014

Cash 666.16$             3,103,300.16$          
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 40,967.64          17,617,635.16          
Cash - METRO 949.57               8,579,315.09            
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs - METRO 5,364.46            8,992,891.84            

Total 47,947.83          38,293,142.25          

Water & Sewer Operating Fund:
Cash -                    3,767,498.07            
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 11,090.38          3,462,517.10            

Total 11,090.38          7,230,015.17            

Photo Traffic Safety Fund:
Cash 174.92               1,479,825.27            
Brokerage CDs -                    498,367.00               

Total 174.92               1,978,192.27            

Hotel Tax Fund:
Cash -                    417,675.75               

Total -                    417,675.75               

Capital Projects Fund:
TexStar- Water Well Construction 25.65                 4,152.98                   
Brokerage CDs- Water Well Construction 144,416.23               

Total 25.65                 148,569.21               

Sewer Plant Construction Fund:
Cash -                    1,059.03                   
Brokerage CDs 76.44                 119,541.60               

Total 76.44                 120,600.63               

Total All Funds:
Cash 1,790.65            17,348,673.37          
TexStar 25.65                 4,152.98                   
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 57,498.92          30,835,368.93          
Total 59,315.22$       48,188,195.28$       



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #4C 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Beautification

Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Projects TOTAL

4/10/2014 184,237.62         66,339.83               728.13              1,039.32         398.42            106,559.41         359,302.73$        

4/24/2014 402,536.33         104,265.19             3,180.38           64,474.87       759.30            128,059.96         703,276.03$        

5/8/2014 120,971.70         24,123.95               507.62              6,069.60         300.00            2,232.00             154,204.87$        

MARCH PURCHASE CARDS

82960.6 34883.19 213.07 322.43 $118,379.29



a
p
a
d
a
t
e
c
r
2

C
i
t
y

o
f

H
u
m
b
l
e

d
i
x
i
e

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
4

0
8
:
4
3

P
a
g
e

1
A
/
P

C
h
e
c
k

R
e
g
i
s
t
e
r

C
h
e
c
k
s

f
r
o
m

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
4

t
o

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
4

 C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

V
e
n
d
o
r

N
a
m
e

N
e
t

C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

N
u
m
b
e
r

D
a
t
e

A
m
o
u
n
t

S
t
a
t
u
s

T
y
p
e

C
a
s
h

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
:

0
1
-
1
0
7
0
-
0
0
-
0
0

1
0
0
0
3
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

A
-
L
I
N
E

A
U
T
O

P
A
R
T
S

#
2
5

5
0
9
.
5
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
4
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

A
A
A

A
W
N
I
N
G

C
O

I
N
C

3
,
9
6
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
4
1

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

A
F
L
A
C

2
,
2
9
0
.
1
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
4
2

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

A
L
A
R
M

M
O
N
I
T
O
R
I
N
G

S
V
C
S
-
H
O
U

1
7
3
.
7
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
4
3

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

A
L
L
I
E
D

W
A
S
T
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

#
8
5
2

6
,
0
5
8
.
4
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
4
4

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N

M
E
S
S
A
G
I
N
G

2
8
5
.
3
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
4
5

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N

T
I
R
E

D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
O
R
S

1
,
1
9
3
.
9
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
4
6

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

A
Q
U
A
-
M
E
T
R
I
C

S
A
L
E
S
,

C
O
.

2
,
1
7
8
.
8
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
4
7

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

A
T
&
T

1
2
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
4
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

A
T
&
T

M
O
B
I
L
I
T
Y

6
,
3
9
8
.
4
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
4
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

A
U
T
O

Z
O
N
E

5
4
9
.
4
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
5
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

B
A
R
B
A
R
A

C
E
L
L

1
2
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
5
1

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

B
I
L
L
Y

B
A
U
C
O
M

1
2
0
.
9
9

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
5
2

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

B
I
O

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E

&
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

8
,
0
3
2
.
7
5

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
5
3

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

B
L
U
E

B
E
L
L

C
R
E
A
M
E
R
I
E
S

1
9
0
.
3
2

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
5
4

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

B
O
E
K
E
R�

S
H
U
M
B
L
E

I
C
E

9
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
5
5

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

B
U
R
K
E�

S
M
E
C
H
A
N
I
C
A
L

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

1
,
2
4
6
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
5
6

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

C
A
R
R
I
L
L
O�

S
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E

2
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
5
7

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

C
B
M

A
R
C
H
I
V
E
S

C
O

2
1
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
5
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

C
E
N
T
E
R
P
O
I
N
T

E
N
E
R
G
Y

1
,
8
2
7
.
0
9

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
5
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
O
R

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

C
O
N
S
T

3
,
8
7
1
.
4
9

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
6
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

C
I
T
Y

O
F

H
O
U
S
T
O
N

D
E
P
T

O
F

H
E
A
L
T
H

3
4
6
.
5
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
6
1

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

C
L
E
A
R
W
A
T
E
R

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
,

I
N
C
.

4
8
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
6
2

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

C
O
M
C
A
S
T

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

4
6
6
.
1
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
6
3

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

C
O
N
R
O
E

W
E
L
D
I
N
G

S
U
P
P
L
Y

3
0
.
8
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
6
4

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D

T
R
A
F
F
I
C

C
O
N
T
R
O
L
S

2
8
7
.
5
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
6
5

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

C
O
P
E
C
O

I
N
C

d
b
a

S
E
A
M
L
E
S
S

S
O
L
U
T
I

9
3
7
.
8
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
6
6

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

D
A
T
A
P
R
O
S
E

L
L
C

2
,
5
3
7
.
3
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
6
7

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

D
E

L
A
G
E

L
A
N
D
E
N

1
0
1
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
6
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

D
S
H
S

C
E
N
T
R
A
L

L
A
B

M
C
2
0
0
4

1
,
3
9
6
.
2
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
6
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L

F
I
E
L
D

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

6
,
7
2
0
.
8
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
7
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

E
M
P
I
R
E
,

I
N
C
.

2
,
3
7
1
.
5
5

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
7
1

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y

S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

G
R
O
U
P

4
,
1
3
4
.
6
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
7
2

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

F
O
R
M
S

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

I
N
C

1
0
7
.
3
9

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
7
3

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

F
R
A
Z
E
R

L
T
D

9
9
.
2
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
7
4

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

G
O
L
D
E
N

E
A
G
L
E

A
/
C

&
H
E
A
T

1
,
2
3
8
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
7
5

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

G
R
E
A
T

S
O
U
T
H
E
R
N

S
T
A
B
I
L
I
Z
E
D

4
7
.
3
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
7
6

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

G
R
E
A
T
E
R

H
O
U
S
T
O
N

C
O
N
V
E
N
T
I
O
N

5
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
7
7

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

G
W

P
H
I
L
L
I
P
S

C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E

1
0
6
,
5
5
9
.
4
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
7
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

G
W
E
N

K
E
Y

9
8
.
4
2

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
7
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

H
A
L
I
C
K

A
N
D

A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S

1
2
5
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
8
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

H
A
R
R
I
S

C
O
U
N
T
Y

T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R

4
,
1
8
1
.
4
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
8
1

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

H
U
M
B
L
E

E
L
E
V
A
T
O
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E

I
N
C

1
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
8
2

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

J
O
I
N
E
R

P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
H
I
P

I
N
C

2
8
,
6
5
2
.
6
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
8
3

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

K
&

S
S
P
O
R
T
S
W
E
A
R

7
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
8
4

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

K
I
N
L
O
C
H

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

&
S
U
P
P
L
Y

I
N
C

3
1
3
.
8
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r



a
p
a
d
a
t
e
c
r
2

C
i
t
y

o
f

H
u
m
b
l
e

d
i
x
i
e

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
4

0
8
:
4
3

P
a
g
e

2
A
/
P

C
h
e
c
k

R
e
g
i
s
t
e
r

C
h
e
c
k
s

f
r
o
m

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
4

t
o

0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
4

 C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

V
e
n
d
o
r

N
a
m
e

N
e
t

C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

N
u
m
b
e
r

D
a
t
e

A
m
o
u
n
t

S
t
a
t
u
s

T
y
p
e

1
0
0
0
8
5

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

K
N
A
P
P

C
H
E
V
R
O
L
E
T

6
6
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
8
6

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

K
O
P
Y

D
E
P
O
T

4
9
.
9
5

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
8
7

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

L
A
K
E

H
O
U
S
T
O
N

A
R
E
A

5
,
0
2
5
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
8
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

L
A
K
E

H
O
U
S
T
O
N

F
A
M
I
L
Y

Y
M
C
A

1
,
4
4
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
8
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

L
A
K
E
S
I
D
E

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G

C
O
.

2
,
4
6
3
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
9
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

M
&

S
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C

2
,
5
9
5
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
9
1

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

M
A
G
N
A

F
L
O
W

E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L

I
N
C

4
,
4
0
9
.
7
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
9
2

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

M
A
R
I
L
Y
N

K
O
E
H
L
E
R

1
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
9
3

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

M
O
N
I
T
R
O
N
I
C
S

I
N
T
E
R
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L

2
3
5
.
8
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
9
4

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

M
O
R
P
H
O
T
R
A
K

I
N
C

5
,
9
7
9
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
9
5

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

N
A
P
C
O

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L

C
O

I
N
C

5
0
5
.
7
5

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
9
6

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

N
S
D

V
A
U
L
T

1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
9
7

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

P
A
T
R
I
C
I
A

B
U
R
K
E

1
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
9
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

P
L
A
N
E
T

F
O
R
D

7
7
0
.
2
2

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
0
9
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

P
L
A
T
I
N
U
M

C
O
F
F
E
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E

I
N
C

7
4
5
.
6
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
0
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

P
L
A
T
I
N
U
M

C
O
P
I
E
R

S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

6
4
9
.
9
5

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
0
1

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

P
O
O
L
S
U
R
E
/
M
I
D
-
C
O

1
0
2
.
4
8

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
0
2

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

R
A
I
N
B
O
W

P
E
S
T

C
O
N
T
R
O
L

1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
0
3

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

R
A
M
S
H
U
R

&
S
O
N
S

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
I
N
G

C
O

2
3
,
7
6
1
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
0
4

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

R
I
O
T
E
C

I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L

P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S

6
3
2
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
0
5

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

R
O
B
B
I
N
S

C
H
E
V
R
O
L
E
T

1
2
5
.
2
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
0
6

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

S
A
M�

S
C
L
U
B

D
I
R
E
C
T

1
,
4
1
4
.
8
9

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
0
7

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

S
E
A
M
L
E
S
S

S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

2
3
9
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
0
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

S
E
A
M
L
E
S
S

S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,

I
N
C
.

4
3
0
.
1
3

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
0
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

S
M
I
T
H

M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

1
,
1
5
4
.
7
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
1
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

S
O
U
T
H
L
A
N
D

B
U
I
L
D
E
R
S

1
,
3
6
2
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
1
1

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

S
T
A
N
L
E
Y

D
S
M
O
O
T
E

P
H

D
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
1
2

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

S
T
E
V
E
N

B
A
L
D
A
S
S
A
N
O

8
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
1
3

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

S
T
R
I
P
E
S

&
S
T
O
P
S

C
O
.
,

I
N
C
.

1
,
8
4
5
.
6
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
1
4

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

S
U
N
G
A
R
D

P
U
B
L
I
C

S
E
C
T
O
R

6
,
1
5
5
.
6
9

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
1
5

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

T
M
L

I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L

R
I
S
K

P
O
O

8
6
7
.
0
3

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
1
6

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

T
R
I
P
L
E

D
U
N
I
F
O
R
M

R
E
N
T
A
L

1
,
8
1
5
.
9
2

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
1
7

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

T
Y
-
C
L
E
A
N
I
N
G

S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
1
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

U
N
I
V
A
R

U
S
A

I
N
C

8
,
2
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
1
9

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

U
S

H
E
A
L
T
H

W
O
R
K
S

M
E
D
I
C
A
L

G
R
O
U
P

2
7
4
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
2
0

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

V
E
R
I
Z
O
N

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S

2
1
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
2
1

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

W
A
S
T
E

M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T

O
F

T
E
X
A
S

5
,
9
4
6
.
0
3

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
2
2

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

W
I
M
B
E
R
L
E
Y

A
I
R

S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

3
,
1
9
0
.
7
5

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
2
3

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

X
E
R
O
X

C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

3
0
5
.
3
3

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
0
1
2
4

0
4
/
1
4
/
1
4

K
&

S
S
P
O
R
T
S
W
E
A
R

6
9
.
4
0

O
Q
u
i
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

C
a
s
h

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
:

0
1
-
1
1
5
0
-
0
0
-
0
0

1
0
2
0
8

0
4
/
1
0
/
1
4

P
A
T
R
I
C
I
A

Z
U
N
I
G
A
-
D
I
A
Z

5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r



C
h
e
c
k

t
o
t
a
l
s
:

3
5
9
,
3
0
2
.
7
3

A
C
H

t
o
t
a
l
s
:

E
F
T
P
S

t
o
t
a
l
s
:

W
i
r
e

t
r
a
n
s
f
e
r

t
o
t
a
l
s
:

G
R
A
N
D

T
O
T
A
L
S

3
5
9
,
3
0
2
.
7
3



















Alexander, Joe 3/28/2014 3/31/2014 Wood Alternator And St Houston, TX 168.5

Alexander, Joe 3/17/2014 3/18/2014 Clicks Tire Service In 281-354-5269, TX 70

238.5

Barker, Matthew 3/4/2014 3/6/2014 Mattfirm 0804 - Mfi Humble, TX 3999.49

Baucom, Billy 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 Whataburger 433    Q26 Pearland, TX 10.42

Baucom, Billy 3/20/2014 3/24/2014 Busy Bee Cafe Pearland, TX 15.84

Baucom, Billy 3/19/2014 3/21/2014 Central Bar B Q Pearland, TX 12.12

Baucom, Billy 3/11/2014 3/13/2014 Teex 979 458 6903 College Stat, TX 350

Baucom, Billy 3/10/2014 3/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 35.47

Baucom, Billy 2/28/2014 3/3/2014 Mcdonald'S M6176 Of Pearland, TX 10.26

Baucom, Billy 2/27/2014 3/3/2014 Big Humphreys Pizza An Pearland, TX 22.51

456.62

Boeske, W 3/13/2014 3/14/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 10

Boeske, W 2/28/2014 3/3/2014 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 29.99

39.99

Bradshaw, Melinda 3/25/2014 3/27/2014 Davis & Stanton Inc Garland, TX 515

Brock, Barry 3/12/2014 3/17/2014 American Waterworks 08009267337, CO 325

Campbell, Jason 3/27/2014 3/27/2014 Dx Service 281-457-4825, TX 1387.41

Campbell, Jason 3/27/2014 3/31/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum Humble, TX 113.34

Campbell, Jason 3/24/2014 3/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 8.32

Campbell, Jason 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 Sherwin Williams #7319 Humble, TX 90.9

Campbell, Jason 3/19/2014 3/20/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 67.76

Campbell, Jason 3/19/2014 3/20/2014 Office Max Humble, TX 74.99

Campbell, Jason 3/12/2014 3/13/2014 Sherwin Williams #7319 Humble, TX 90.9

Campbell, Jason 3/11/2014 3/12/2014 Mccauley Lumber Compan Houston, TX 261.04

Campbell, Jason 3/11/2014 3/13/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 71.92

Campbell, Jason 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 Sherwin Williams #7319 Humble, TX 181.8

Campbell, Jason 3/6/2014 3/10/2014 Ajs Small Engine Repai Humble, TX 35

Campbell, Jason 3/4/2014 3/6/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 2734.46

Campbell, Jason 2/28/2014 3/3/2014 Office Max Humble, TX 45.95

Campbell, Jason 2/27/2014 3/3/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 87.78

Campbell, Jason 2/27/2014 3/3/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 18.42

5269.99

Cantu, Stephen 3/29/2014 3/31/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 15.24

Cantu, Stephen 3/26/2014 3/27/2014 Beasley Tire Service-H Houston, TX 92

Cantu, Stephen 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Metro Fire Apparatus Houston, TX 247

Cantu, Stephen 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Metro Fire Apparatus Houston, TX 311

Cantu, Stephen 3/18/2014 3/20/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 462.66

Cantu, Stephen 3/17/2014 3/19/2014 Ajs Small Engine Repai Humble, TX 36.21

Cantu, Stephen 3/14/2014 3/17/2014 Consolidated Fleet Svc Searcy, AR 1248.25

Cantu, Stephen 3/14/2014 3/17/2014 Preston Auto Repair Humble, TX 14.5

Cantu, Stephen 2/26/2014 3/6/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus 225-5677100, LA -268.65

2158.21

Chambers, Vera 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Kroger #367 Humble, TX 44.24

Chambers, Vera 3/25/2014 3/27/2014 Quill Corporation 08007898965, IL 27.92

Chambers, Vera 3/15/2014 3/17/2014 Dropbox Db.Tt/Cchelp, CA 13.98

Chambers, Vera 3/12/2014 3/14/2014 Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, TX 75

Chambers, Vera 3/11/2014 3/12/2014 Kroger #367 Humble, TX 16.67

Chambers, Vera 3/11/2014 3/12/2014 Kroger #367 Humble, TX 4.99

Chambers, Vera 3/11/2014 3/11/2014 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 36.95

Chambers, Vera 3/7/2014 3/7/2014 Amer Assoc Notarieswe 713-644-2299, TX 19

Chambers, Vera 3/4/2014 3/5/2014 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 110.96



349.71

Clark, Kristen 3/11/2014 3/12/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 21.97

Coats, Carolyn 3/24/2014 3/26/2014 Big Lots Stores - #419 Humble, TX 83

Coats, Carolyn 3/24/2014 3/25/2014 Jason'S Deli # 045 Q64 Humble, TX 15.88

Coats, Carolyn 3/24/2014 3/26/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX 108.72

Coats, Carolyn 3/19/2014 3/20/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 65.99

Coats, Carolyn 3/18/2014 3/19/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 4.3

Coats, Carolyn 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 Vie Mixon Cpa Pllc The Woodlands, TX 2145

Coats, Carolyn 3/4/2014 3/5/2014 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 696.86

3119.75

Coombs, Clint 3/29/2014 3/31/2014 Animal Emerg Clinic Ne Humble, TX 145.5

Coombs, Clint 3/18/2014 3/18/2014 Sdtrucksprings.Com 631-588-8777, NY 94.95

Coombs, Clint 3/17/2014 3/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 20.88

Coombs, Clint 3/13/2014 3/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 87.75

Coombs, Clint 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9.52

Coombs, Clint 3/6/2014 3/10/2014 Sears Roebuck   1417 Humble, TX 95.97

Coombs, Clint 3/5/2014 3/6/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum Humble, TX 34.32

488.89

Corrales, Sergio 3/25/2014 3/27/2014 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 79.5

Corrales, Sergio 3/12/2014 3/14/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 44.82

Corrales, Sergio 3/10/2014 3/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -59.94

Corrales, Sergio 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 The Home Depot #6806 Houston, TX 137.88

Corrales, Sergio 3/5/2014 3/6/2014 Ace Mart Restaurant Su Spring, TX 99.96

Corrales, Sergio 3/5/2014 3/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 59.94

362.16

Cuellar, Angel 3/14/2014 3/17/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 421.71

Cuellar, Angel 3/12/2014 3/14/2014 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 69.28

Cuellar, Angel 3/11/2014 3/12/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 27.29

Cuellar, Angel 3/10/2014 3/12/2014 Pittsburgh Paints 9613 Humble, TX 400.94

Cuellar, Angel 3/6/2014 3/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 245.97

Cuellar, Angel 3/6/2014 3/10/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 908.57

Cuellar, Angel 3/3/2014 3/4/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 14.44

Cuellar, Angel 3/3/2014 3/4/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 28.37

Cuellar, Angel 3/3/2014 3/4/2014 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 4.93

2121.5

Culp, Joseph 3/28/2014 3/31/2014 Schobels Restaurant Columbus, TX 25.41

Culp, Joseph 3/27/2014 3/31/2014 Old Spanish Trail R Bandera, TX 7.52

Culp, Joseph 3/27/2014 3/31/2014 Old Spanish Trail R Bandera, TX 14.99

Culp, Joseph 3/26/2014 3/27/2014 Busbees Bar-B-Que & Ca Bandera, TX 14.07

Culp, Joseph 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Broken Stone Pizza Co Boerne, TX 23.92

Culp, Joseph 3/25/2014 3/27/2014 Old Spanish Trail R Bandera, TX 13.96

Culp, Joseph 3/24/2014 3/26/2014 Busbees Bar-B-Que & Ca Bandera, TX 14.07

Culp, Joseph 3/24/2014 3/25/2014 Mi Pueblo Mexican Rest Bandera, TX 14.48

Culp, Joseph 3/23/2014 3/25/2014 Chevron 0108781 Bandera, TX 60.03

Culp, Joseph 3/23/2014 3/25/2014 Old Spanish Trail R Bandera, TX 11.69

200.14

Davis, Ray 3/26/2014 3/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 72.8

Davis, Ray 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 34.99

Davis, Ray 3/5/2014 3/7/2014 The Home Depot 6523 Porter, TX 258

Davis, Ray 2/27/2014 3/3/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 208.44

574.23

Elliott, Sandra 3/17/2014 3/18/2014 Office Depot #2661 Humble, TX 124.77



Elliott, Sandra 3/13/2014 3/14/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 33.64

Elliott, Sandra 3/4/2014 3/6/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, FL 50

Elliott, Sandra 3/1/2014 3/3/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 61.01

269.42

Emerson, Kevin 3/19/2014 3/20/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 25.98

Emerson, Kevin 3/12/2014 3/14/2014 National Traffic Signs Clearwater, FL 1383.5

Emerson, Kevin 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 Beta Technology Inc Houston, TX 262.3

Emerson, Kevin 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 119.84

1791.62

Ferguson, Cliffton 3/26/2014 3/27/2014 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 125

Fillmore, Steve 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 582.34

Fillmore, Steve 3/13/2014 3/14/2014 Ces #329 Humble, TX 186.84

Fillmore, Steve 3/13/2014 3/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 51.97

Fillmore, Steve 3/12/2014 3/14/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.98

Fillmore, Steve 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 18.44

Fillmore, Steve 2/27/2014 3/3/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 10

Fillmore, Steve 2/27/2014 3/3/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -3.55

886.02

Flores, Teodulo 3/20/2014 3/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 59.67

Flores, Teodulo 3/12/2014 3/14/2014 Pittsburgh Paints 9613 Humble, TX 56.91

Flores, Teodulo 3/6/2014 3/7/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum Humble, TX 28.12

Flores, Teodulo 3/5/2014 3/7/2014 Sears Roebuck   1417 Humble, TX 219.96

364.66

Flynt, Michael 3/20/2014 3/21/2014 The Center For America Plano, TX 750

Flynt, Michael 3/13/2014 3/13/2014 Amazon Mktplace Pmts Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 65.31

815.31

Folsom, Cindy 3/8/2014 3/10/2014 Enterprise Car Toll 877-860-1258, NY 5.95

Folsom, Cindy 3/8/2014 3/10/2014 Enterprise Car Toll 877-860-1258, NY 5.95

Folsom, Cindy 3/8/2014 3/10/2014 Enterprise Car Toll 877-860-1258, NY 4.7

16.6

Franks, Joe 3/27/2014 3/28/2014 Quala-Tel Enterprises San Diego, CA 2002

Franks, Joe 3/14/2014 3/17/2014 Ecolab Center 08003525326, MN 68

Franks, Joe 3/14/2014 3/17/2014 Motorola, Inc. - Onlin 800-814-0601, IL 182.36

Franks, Joe 3/10/2014 3/11/2014 Cascoindust 8005518787, LA 75

Franks, Joe 3/9/2014 3/11/2014 Motorola Trunked User 205-325-5853, AL 50

Franks, Joe 3/4/2014 3/5/2014 Pmt Igloo-Store 800-3645566, CT 37.93

Franks, Joe 3/3/2014 3/5/2014 Apco International Inc 386-944-2422, FL 278.2

2693.49

Ganyo, Mark 3/28/2014 3/31/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 175.2

Ganyo, Mark 3/27/2014 3/31/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 1513.47

Ganyo, Mark 3/26/2014 3/28/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 24.84

Ganyo, Mark 3/19/2014 3/20/2014 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 49.99

Ganyo, Mark 3/17/2014 3/19/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 184.62

Ganyo, Mark 3/17/2014 3/19/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 200.35

Ganyo, Mark 3/13/2014 3/17/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 1699.09

Ganyo, Mark 3/3/2014 3/5/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 226.36

4073.92

Gill, Patricia 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 29.96

Gill, Patricia 3/10/2014 3/11/2014 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 134.25

Gill, Patricia 3/4/2014 3/5/2014 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 117.48

281.69



Gonzalez, Victor 3/13/2014 3/14/2014 Dsw Humble, TX 59.95

Green, Christine 3/28/2014 3/31/2014 Int Artistic Stitches, Humble, TX 29.96

Green, Christine 3/24/2014 3/26/2014 Int Artistic Stitches, Humble, TX 14.98

Green, Christine 3/22/2014 3/24/2014 Shipley Do-Nuts Humble, TX 6.99

Green, Christine 3/22/2014 3/24/2014 Fairfield Inn-Humble Humble, TX 100

Green, Christine 3/19/2014 3/20/2014 Lennys Sub Shop 281 Humble, TX 9.6

Green, Christine 3/18/2014 3/19/2014 Starbucks #09672 Humbl Humble, TX 30

Green, Christine 3/18/2014 3/19/2014 Lennys Sub Shop 281 Humble, TX 72.65

Green, Christine 3/15/2014 3/17/2014 Tj Maxx #1114 Humble, TX 6.99

271.17

Hastings Jr, Tommy 3/24/2014 3/26/2014 Raceway6811   22168116 San Marcos, TX 35

Hogan, Betty 3/4/2014 3/5/2014 Italianos Restaurant Humble, TX 248

Hosler, Thomas 3/28/2014 3/31/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 159

Hosler, Thomas 3/28/2014 3/31/2014 Bio-Aquatic Testing, I Carrolton, TX 1800

Hosler, Thomas 3/27/2014 3/28/2014 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 119.99

Hosler, Thomas 3/27/2014 3/28/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 169.92

Hosler, Thomas 3/27/2014 3/28/2014 Environmental Resource 03034318454, CO 165.84

Hosler, Thomas 3/27/2014 3/31/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 425.16

Hosler, Thomas 3/27/2014 3/31/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 130.97

Hosler, Thomas 3/27/2014 3/31/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -95.64

Hosler, Thomas 3/26/2014 3/27/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX -174

Hosler, Thomas 3/26/2014 3/27/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 106.46

Hosler, Thomas 3/24/2014 3/25/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 413

Hosler, Thomas 3/24/2014 3/25/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX -307.34

Hosler, Thomas 3/24/2014 3/25/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX -69.98

Hosler, Thomas 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 Lake Lock And Key Humble, TX 112.5

Hosler, Thomas 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 Pump Solutions Inc. Houston, TX 2200

Hosler, Thomas 3/20/2014 3/24/2014 Ks Motorsports Humble, TX 36.99

Hosler, Thomas 3/20/2014 3/21/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 777.05

Hosler, Thomas 3/20/2014 3/21/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 625.9

Hosler, Thomas 3/19/2014 3/20/2014 Atlas Mobile Home & Rv Houston, TX 121.53

Hosler, Thomas 3/19/2014 3/20/2014 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 329.43

Hosler, Thomas 3/18/2014 3/19/2014 Waukesha-Pearce Housto Houston, TX 715.27

Hosler, Thomas 3/18/2014 3/20/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 138.94

Hosler, Thomas 3/16/2014 3/17/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 143.26

Hosler, Thomas 3/15/2014 3/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 50.14

Hosler, Thomas 3/12/2014 3/14/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 24.52

Hosler, Thomas 3/11/2014 3/12/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 8.71

Hosler, Thomas 3/11/2014 3/13/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 619.42

Hosler, Thomas 3/11/2014 3/13/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -64

Hosler, Thomas 3/11/2014 3/13/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 2.8

Hosler, Thomas 3/10/2014 3/11/2014 Lowes #01530 Humble, TX 319

Hosler, Thomas 3/10/2014 3/11/2014 Lowes #01530 Humble, TX -1585.98

Hosler, Thomas 3/10/2014 3/12/2014 Abbey Humble Carpet Ti Humble, TX 2987.16

Hosler, Thomas 3/10/2014 3/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 118.71

Hosler, Thomas 3/10/2014 3/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 250.86

Hosler, Thomas 3/10/2014 3/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.75

Hosler, Thomas 3/6/2014 3/7/2014 Lowes #01530 Humble, TX 2808.5

Hosler, Thomas 3/6/2014 3/7/2014 Lowes #01530 Humble, TX 310.04

Hosler, Thomas 3/4/2014 3/5/2014 Lowes #00750 281-359-0002, TX 1279.65

Hosler, Thomas 3/4/2014 3/5/2014 Pump Solutions Inc. Houston, TX 597.75

Hosler, Thomas 2/28/2014 3/3/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.94

Hosler, Thomas 2/27/2014 3/3/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 302.9

Hosler, Thomas 2/26/2014 3/4/2014 American Patriot Indus Cypress, TX -504.46

15593.66



Johnson Iii, Louis 3/25/2014 3/27/2014 Leslies Poolmart 301 Houston, TX 449.52

Johnson Iii, Louis 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 Fort Bend Services  In Stafford, TX 1478

Johnson Iii, Louis 3/14/2014 3/17/2014 Suncoast Learning Syst Cleveland, GA 235

Johnson Iii, Louis 3/14/2014 3/17/2014 Suncoast Learning Syst Cleveland, GA 235

Johnson Iii, Louis 3/6/2014 3/10/2014 Hach Company Loveland, CO 280.01

2677.53

Kellar, Chancey 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 9.99

Kellar, Chancey 3/18/2014 3/19/2014 Tx Dps Dl Office Austin, TX 11

Kellar, Chancey 3/17/2014 3/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9.47

30.46

Killian, Elanna 3/17/2014 3/18/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 101.48

Killian, Elanna 3/17/2014 3/19/2014 Schlotzsky'S 1659 Humble, TX 111.98

Killian, Elanna 3/17/2014 3/20/2014 Granny'S Tamales Th Humble, TX 34

Killian, Elanna 3/5/2014 3/6/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 14.99

262.45

Legoudes, Melissa 3/27/2014 3/31/2014 Positive Promo00 Of 00 800-6352666, NY 588.21

Legoudes, Melissa 3/26/2014 3/27/2014 4imprint 877-4467746, WI 1216.37

Legoudes, Melissa 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 39.98

Legoudes, Melissa 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 248.64

Legoudes, Melissa 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 11.48

Legoudes, Melissa 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Office Depot #1079 800-463-3768, TX 37.17

Legoudes, Melissa 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 34.91

Legoudes, Melissa 3/24/2014 3/25/2014 Air Delights Inc 800-4405556, OR 344.83

Legoudes, Melissa 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 78.48

Legoudes, Melissa 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 19.59

Legoudes, Melissa 3/18/2014 3/19/2014 Afp&Cc/Nacop 03212640911, FL 60

Legoudes, Melissa 3/12/2014 3/13/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 191.92

Legoudes, Melissa 3/11/2014 3/12/2014 Tlf Flowers By Lois Houston, TX 130

Legoudes, Melissa 3/5/2014 3/6/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 18.72

Legoudes, Melissa 3/5/2014 3/5/2014 Notary Public Texas 08506563028, FL 30.75

Legoudes, Melissa 3/4/2014 3/6/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, FL 119.1

Legoudes, Melissa 3/1/2014 3/3/2014 Notary Public Texas 08506563028, FL 101.75

3271.9

Legoudes, Michael 3/26/2014 3/27/2014 Stericycle 08667837422, IL 63.47

Legoudes, Michael 3/24/2014 3/25/2014 Policereports.Us Llc 704-7990153, NC 10.33

Legoudes, Michael 3/20/2014 3/21/2014 In  Plastix Plus 281-4693451, TX 3400

Legoudes, Michael 3/6/2014 3/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 2.97

Legoudes, Michael 3/5/2014 3/6/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 58.99

3535.76

Love, Kenneth 3/28/2014 3/31/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 337.7

Love, Kenneth 3/28/2014 3/31/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 690

Love, Kenneth 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 234.95

Love, Kenneth 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 400

Love, Kenneth 3/3/2014 3/4/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 615

Love, Kenneth 3/3/2014 3/4/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 315

Love, Kenneth 3/3/2014 3/4/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 66.95

Love, Kenneth 3/3/2014 3/4/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 119.9

Love, Kenneth 3/3/2014 3/4/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 41.7

2821.2

Macias, Mayra 3/26/2014 3/27/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 190.8

Martin, Mark 3/20/2014 3/21/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 1034.65

Martin, Mark 3/11/2014 3/13/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 28.94



Martin, Mark 3/3/2014 3/4/2014 Daryls Detailing Humble, TX 200

1263.59

Mason, Twyla 3/20/2014 3/21/2014 Coh Parking Mgmt Houston, TX 6

Mason, Twyla 3/4/2014 3/5/2014 Humble Camera Center Humble, TX 64.98

Mason, Twyla 3/1/2014 3/3/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 95.25

166.23

May, Brian 3/26/2014 3/28/2014 Fire Dept Training Net Fairland, IN 139.9

May, Brian 2/28/2014 3/3/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 55.34

May, Brian 2/28/2014 3/3/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 54.34

May, Brian 2/28/2014 3/3/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 55.24

304.82

Mccaa, George 3/28/2014 3/31/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9.99

Mccaa, George 3/26/2014 3/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 31.88

Mccaa, George 3/26/2014 3/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 47.97

Mccaa, George 3/25/2014 3/27/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.79

Mccaa, George 3/24/2014 3/26/2014 Rugby Architectural Bl Concord, NH 444

Mccaa, George 3/24/2014 3/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 71.44

Mccaa, George 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 40.88

Mccaa, George 3/19/2014 3/21/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 40.74

Mccaa, George 3/18/2014 3/20/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 41.88

Mccaa, George 3/17/2014 3/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 263.1

Mccaa, George 3/12/2014 3/14/2014 Rugby Architectural Bl Concord, NH 248.4

Mccaa, George 3/12/2014 3/14/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 3.23

Mccaa, George 3/11/2014 3/13/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 32.47

Mccaa, George 3/5/2014 3/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 5.22

Mccaa, George 3/3/2014 3/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.44

Mccaa, George 2/27/2014 3/3/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 26.46

1326.89

Meadows, Gordon 3/28/2014 3/31/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1097.83

Michaud, Paula 3/19/2014 3/20/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 130.92

Michaud, Paula 3/19/2014 3/20/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 418.53

Michaud, Paula 3/19/2014 3/20/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 436.03

Michaud, Paula 3/14/2014 3/17/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 439.69

Michaud, Paula 3/14/2014 3/17/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 1432.24

Michaud, Paula 3/10/2014 3/11/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 76.31

Michaud, Paula 3/10/2014 3/11/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 117.08

Michaud, Paula 3/10/2014 3/11/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 233.95

Michaud, Paula 3/3/2014 3/4/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 1324.16

Michaud, Paula 3/3/2014 3/4/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 877-290-5458, LA 3955.74

8564.65

Miller, Craig 3/27/2014 3/28/2014 Drury Plaza Riverwalk San Antonio, TX 495.04

Miller, Craig 3/27/2014 3/28/2014 Bill Miller Bbq #68 Seguin, TX 12.02

Miller, Craig 3/26/2014 3/27/2014 Saltgrass-Riverwalk San Antonio, TX 37.04

Miller, Craig 3/25/2014 3/27/2014 Gristmill River Restau New Braunfels, TX 19.06

Miller, Craig 3/25/2014 3/27/2014 County Line Riverwalk San Antonio, TX 15.18

Miller, Craig 3/24/2014 3/26/2014 Lndry'S-Sa Dtwn San Antonio, TX 52.2

Miller, Craig 3/22/2014 3/24/2014 Clarks Store #133 Texas City, TX 104.98

Miller, Craig 3/22/2014 3/24/2014 Izod #025 Texas City, TX 33.98

Miller, Craig 3/22/2014 3/24/2014 Sperry/Saucony #5106 Texas City, TX 64.97

834.47

Miller, Thomas 3/26/2014 3/28/2014 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 125

Mittag, Jeremy 3/28/2014 3/31/2014 Sq  Kathleen Weirich-K Humble, TX 420.1



Mittag, Jeremy 3/28/2014 3/31/2014 Sq  Kathleen Weirich-K Humble, TX 1271.5

Mittag, Jeremy 3/24/2014 3/25/2014 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 546

Mittag, Jeremy 3/19/2014 3/21/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 99

Mittag, Jeremy 3/18/2014 3/19/2014 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 160

Mittag, Jeremy 3/18/2014 3/20/2014 School Outfitters 08002602776, OH 1856.7

Mittag, Jeremy 3/12/2014 3/12/2014 Uline   Ship Supplies 800-295-5510, IL 158.18

Mittag, Jeremy 2/28/2014 3/3/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX -89.98

4421.5

Moreno, Edis 3/11/2014 3/13/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 36.47

Moreno, Edis 3/10/2014 3/11/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 13.18

Moreno, Edis 3/10/2014 3/12/2014 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 8.99

58.64

Mullins, Mark 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 125

Naquin, Leroy 3/28/2014 3/31/2014 Bed Bath & Beyond #116 Humble, TX 29.99

Naquin, Leroy 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 10.54

Naquin, Leroy 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 299.99

Naquin, Leroy 3/6/2014 3/7/2014 Port City Fasteners Ll Humble, TX 15.28

355.8

Neeley, William 3/27/2014 3/28/2014 Lone Star Products & E Houston, TX 108.4

Neeley, William 3/22/2014 3/24/2014 Doggett Heavy Machiner 07136796700, TX 424.83

Neeley, William 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 Doggett Heavy Machiner 07136796700, TX 2500

Neeley, William 2/28/2014 3/3/2014 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 78.94

Neeley, William 3/6/2014 3/10/2014 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 215.1

3327.27

Niemeyer, Eugene 3/11/2014 3/12/2014 Mes Municipal Emerg 2033044113, CT 67.1

Niemeyer, Eugene 3/11/2014 3/12/2014 Mes Municipal Emerg 2033044113, CT 93.41

160.51

Nykaza, James 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 Bestbuymktplace 888-237289, MN 759

Nykaza, James 3/6/2014 3/7/2014 Best Buy      00013979 Humble, TX 74.98

833.98

Ortiz, Raul 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 1190

Ortiz, Raul 3/18/2014 3/19/2014 High Energy Lighting I Houston, TX 247.02

Ortiz, Raul 3/6/2014 3/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 147.68

Ortiz, Raul 3/6/2014 3/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -68.94

Ortiz, Raul 3/4/2014 3/5/2014 High Energy Lighting I Houston, TX 205.63

1721.39

Outlaw, Gary 3/24/2014 3/26/2014 Agape Overhead Doors A Humble, TX 567

Outlaw, Gary 3/22/2014 3/24/2014 Texas Fire Chiefs Asso 05124546350, TX 150

Outlaw, Gary 3/19/2014 3/21/2014 Tms Post Haste Copy & Humble, TX 7.72

Outlaw, Gary 3/6/2014 3/7/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 15237.56

15962.28

Ower, Teresa 3/19/2014 3/20/2014 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 87.45

Pearson, Ray 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 7

Pearson, Ray 3/17/2014 3/18/2014 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 31.07

Pearson, Ray 3/11/2014 3/12/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 7

45.07

Pennington, Robert 3/17/2014 3/18/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 24.96

Pennington, Robert 3/6/2014 3/7/2014 Mister Car Wash #19qps Humble, TX 13

37.96



Peters, Richard 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 57.58

Peters, Richard 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Flying A Ranch 07136588989, TX 588

Peters, Richard 3/25/2014 3/27/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 26.85

Peters, Richard 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 Fitness Unlimited Humble, TX 266.98

Peters, Richard 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 Thomson West Tcd 800-328-4880, MN 247.56

Peters, Richard 3/4/2014 3/6/2014 Fitness Unlimited Humble, TX 149.99

1336.96

Phillips, Aimee 3/27/2014 3/31/2014 Financial Accounting Norwalk, CT 390

Phillips, Aimee 3/16/2014 3/18/2014 Dessert Gallery Houston, TX 75

465

Pizzitola, Michael 3/3/2014 3/4/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15

Poindexter, Gary 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 141

Price, Charissa 3/25/2014 3/27/2014 Pstc - 911 Cares Redwood City, CA -36.17

Price, Charissa 3/24/2014 3/26/2014 Pstc - 911 Cares Redwood City, CA 410.72

374.55

Rhodes, Victoria 3/27/2014 3/28/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 86.78

Rhodes, Victoria 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 73.33

Rhodes, Victoria 3/13/2014 3/14/2014 Office Depot #1080 800-463-3768, CO 7.95

Rhodes, Victoria 3/13/2014 3/14/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 48.12

Rhodes, Victoria 3/13/2014 3/14/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 13.99

Rhodes, Victoria 3/6/2014 3/7/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 62.99

Rhodes, Victoria 3/3/2014 3/4/2014 American Screen Graphi Kingwood, TX 1900

2193.16

Richard, Dale 3/29/2014 3/31/2014 Nsc Northern Safety Co 800-631-1246, NY 110.28

Richard, Dale 3/27/2014 3/28/2014 Detroit Ind Mared Ind 818-9886900, CA 243.59

Richard, Dale 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.45

Richard, Dale 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 22.9

Richard, Dale 3/20/2014 3/20/2014 Nsc Northern Safety Co 800-631-1246, NY 36

Richard, Dale 3/20/2014 3/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 50.38

Richard, Dale 3/13/2014 3/13/2014 Nsc Northern Safety Co 800-631-1246, NY 107.76

Richard, Dale 3/11/2014 3/13/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 276.36

Richard, Dale 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 Hydraflo Inc 4098383624, TX 1163.55

Richard, Dale 2/28/2014 3/3/2014 Denny'S #7627 Humble, TX 24.36

2046.63

Rodriguez, Jose 3/27/2014 3/31/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 208.97

Rodriguez, Jose 3/26/2014 3/28/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 17.73

Rodriguez, Jose 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 32.72

Rodriguez, Jose 3/18/2014 3/20/2014 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 34.99

Rodriguez, Jose 3/18/2014 3/20/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9

Rodriguez, Jose 3/17/2014 3/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.92

Rodriguez, Jose 3/13/2014 3/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 59.88

Rodriguez, Jose 3/10/2014 3/12/2014 Pittsburgh Paints 9613 Humble, TX 23.93

Rodriguez, Jose 3/10/2014 3/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 121.38

Rodriguez, Jose 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 38.4

Rodriguez, Jose 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 Rental Distributing Humble, TX 208.9

Rodriguez, Jose 2/28/2014 3/3/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 28.96

804.78

Schultz, Jacob 3/28/2014 3/31/2014 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 230

Schultz, Jacob 3/26/2014 3/27/2014 Triples Steel Holdin Houston, TX 586.2

Schultz, Jacob 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 924

Schultz, Jacob 3/20/2014 3/21/2014 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 460



Schultz, Jacob 3/20/2014 3/24/2014 School Outfitters 08002602776, OH 402.69

Schultz, Jacob 3/20/2014 3/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 26.76

Schultz, Jacob 3/17/2014 3/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 159.68

2789.33

Scott, David 3/27/2014 3/28/2014 Drury Plaza Riverwalk San Antonio, TX 538.35

Scott, David 3/27/2014 3/31/2014 Buc-Ee'S #17 Luling, TX 36.3

Scott, David 3/27/2014 3/28/2014 Bill Miller Bbq #68 Seguin, TX 13.13

Scott, David 3/26/2014 3/27/2014 Saltgrass-Riverwalk San Antonio, TX 41.06

Scott, David 3/25/2014 3/27/2014 Gristmill River Restau New Braunfels, TX 30.97

Scott, David 3/25/2014 3/27/2014 County Line Riverwalk San Antonio, TX 12.81

Scott, David 3/24/2014 3/26/2014 Lndry'S-Sa Dtwn San Antonio, TX 52.47

Scott, David 3/23/2014 3/25/2014 Buc-Ee'S #17 Luling, TX 45.51

Scott, David 3/4/2014 3/5/2014 Target        00014571 Humble, TX 17.99

788.59

Scott, Randy 3/27/2014 3/31/2014 Ajs Small Engine Repai Humble, TX 53.64

Scott, Randy 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 Trout Tire Porter, TX 2.95

Scott, Randy 3/21/2014 3/24/2014 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 17.97

Scott, Randy 3/20/2014 3/24/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15

Scott, Randy 3/19/2014 3/20/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 100

Scott, Randy 3/18/2014 3/19/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 30

Scott, Randy 3/13/2014 3/17/2014 Texas Litter Control Spring, TX 95

Scott, Randy 3/11/2014 3/13/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 20.72

Scott, Randy 3/3/2014 3/4/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 45

Scott, Randy 2/28/2014 3/3/2014 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 19.99

400.27

Squier, Eric 3/27/2014 3/28/2014 Drury Plaza Riverwalk San Antonio, TX 247.52

Squier, Eric 3/26/2014 3/27/2014 Saltgrass-Riverwalk San Antonio, TX 53.49

Squier, Eric 3/25/2014 3/27/2014 Gristmill River Restau New Braunfels, TX 35.97

Squier, Eric 3/25/2014 3/27/2014 County Line Riverwalk San Antonio, TX 16.29

Squier, Eric 3/24/2014 3/26/2014 Lndry'S-Sa Dtwn San Antonio, TX 40.45

Squier, Eric 3/23/2014 3/24/2014 Drury Plaza Riverwalk San Antonio, TX 495.04

888.76

Stanford, Paul 3/6/2014 3/7/2014 Dshs Regulatory Pr Austin, TX 96

Stephens, Philisa 3/30/2014 3/31/2014 Ups 1zt4y5540390617511 800-811-1648, GA 13.07

Stephens, Philisa 3/29/2014 3/31/2014 Ups 2932s3sp8ch 800-811-1648, GA 7.17

Stephens, Philisa 3/21/2014 3/21/2014 Dmi  Dell Corp Bus 800-695-8133, TX 981.91

1002.15

Stuebe, Jason 3/13/2014 3/17/2014 Custom Built Awards Humble, TX 10.83

Stuebe, Jason 3/10/2014 3/17/2014 Tlf Flowers Of Kingwoo 281-3601364, TX 44.95

Stuebe, Jason 3/10/2014 3/12/2014 Ftd Just Flowers 800-5 Los Angeles, CA 89.96

145.74

Sutton, Tyson 3/24/2014 3/25/2014 Petco 463     63504633 The Woodlands, TX 29.99

Sutton, Tyson 3/17/2014 3/18/2014 Oak Ridge Animal Clini Spring, TX -93.89

Sutton, Tyson 3/13/2014 3/14/2014 Oak Ridge Animal Clini Spring, TX 598.04

534.14

Taska, Allison 3/19/2014 3/20/2014 Helens Humble Flower 281-446-3035, TX 60

Terry, Jack 3/13/2014 3/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 74.97

Tullos, Bradley 3/18/2014 3/20/2014 Northern Tool Equip Tx Houston, TX 417.92

Turner, Kathy 3/24/2014 3/25/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 63.79



Turner, Kathy 3/6/2014 3/7/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 105.67

169.46

Villa, Joel 3/25/2014 3/26/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 67.97

Villa, Joel 3/24/2014 3/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.48

Villa, Joel 3/17/2014 3/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 20.36

Villa, Joel 3/17/2014 3/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.11

Villa, Joel 3/17/2014 3/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -13.57

Villa, Joel 3/13/2014 3/17/2014 Stripes And Stops Comp Houston, TX 765

874.35

Waldroup, Cynthia 3/28/2014 3/31/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 195.69

Waldroup, Cynthia 3/28/2014 3/31/2014 Office Depot #1079 800-463-3768, TX 24.99

Waldroup, Cynthia 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 59.55

280.23

Walker, Brandy 3/5/2014 3/6/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 35.49

Warman, Gary 3/7/2014 3/10/2014 Lake Houston Area Cham Humble, TX 800

Wisenbaker, Jeffrey 3/6/2014 3/10/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 10

Wrobliske, Edward 3/24/2014 3/25/2014 State Chemic State Che 800-782-2436, OH 177.22

Wrobliske, Edward 3/3/2014 3/4/2014 Transunion Risk & Data 05619884200, FL 5.5

182.72

Zavala, Sylvia 3/3/2014 3/4/2014 Md Online Inc 888-499-5465, NJ 75



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #4D 

 

DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 















































































































































































 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #4E 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

1 
 

 

April 11, 2014 
Number 11 

 

 

TML, TEMPO, and TxDOT Agreement: Turnback Program is 

Voluntary 

On April 4, 2014, the League and the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) agreed in 
writing that TxDOT’s “Turnback Program” was to proceed entirely on a voluntary basis.  Cities 
first became aware of the program when a letter was sent to larger cities informing them that 
TxDOT intended to consider transferring all maintenance of certain non-controlled-access state 
highways to those cities. 
 
What was originally perceived as a unilateral, unfunded mandate on those cities has become a 
cooperative effort between TML, the Association of Texas Metropolitan Planning Organizations 
(TEMPO), and TxDOT to address the state’s highway funding needs. A select committee of city 
officials – appointed by Texas Municipal League President Jungus Jordan – met with TxDOT 
officials on January 6. At that meeting, TxDOT gave assurances that the program is meant to be 
voluntary.   
 
Later negotiations resulted in a written memorandum of understanding (MOU) between the three 
organizations.  The MOU contains, among others, the following key provisions: 
 

 Written confirmation of the program’s voluntary nature. 
 The program is available to any city within the boundaries of a metropolitan planning 

organization (MPO). 
 The parties will work together in good faith to ensure the effective and efficient 

implementation of the program. 
 TxDOT incentives for the program will be capped at a statewide total of $100 million and 

will be offered on a first come/first served basis. 



 

2 
 

 The MOU is subject to review every two years for adjustments according to real-world 
experiences. 

 TxDOT will ensure that a candidate highway is in satisfactory condition before a transfer 
occurs, and no highway will be turned back unless the city agrees that it is in satisfactory 
condition.   

 TxDOT’s future maintenance savings will be used by TxDOT on eligible mobility, 
safety, and preservation projects within the same city that accepts the responsibilities for 
a turned back road. 

 TxDOT will not use a city’s refusal to accept a turned back highway as justification to 
reduce spending in the city or TxDOT district in which the city is located. 

The main point of the agreement is confirmation of the voluntary nature of the program—no city 
will be forced to take over a state highway unless the city agrees it should happen.  The next step 
procedurally is for TML to produce a legislative position related to possible local-option funding 
sources that will assist cities in maintaining “turned back” highways in their city, as well as with 
general transportation needs. That position will be developed over the coming months through 
the TML legislative policy development process. 
 
The complete MOU between TML, TxDOT, and TEMPO can be viewed here: 
http://www.tml.org/p/TurnbackMOU.TxDOT.TML.TEMPO.pdf.  
 
 

 

Texas Water Development Board Launches State Water Plan 

Interactive Website  
 
The Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) has created an interactive website application to 
promote awareness about water shortages and create transparency by graphically displaying 
water planning information from the 2012 State Water Plan. This first-of-its-kind online 
application makes it easy to get details about water shortages at the city, state, and regional 
levels.   
 
The new website allows water users statewide take an up-close look at data in the 2012 State 
Water Plan and how water needs change over time.  One goal of the website is to provide cities 
with important information as they plan for projects to submit in regional water plans for SWIFT 
funding. 
 
The new website can be viewed here: http://www.texasstatewaterplan.org.  
 
 
 

 

 

http://www.tml.org/p/TurnbackMOU.TxDOT.TML.TEMPO.pdf
http://www.texasstatewaterplan.org/


 

3 
 

Texas Mayors Involved in Mayors Water Council 
 

Denton Mayor Mark A. Burroughs recently brought forth a resolution on behalf of the Mayors 
Water Council (MWC) urging Congress to pass legislation focused water issues important to 
cities.  The resolution calls for developing safe methods to recharge the nation’s freshwater 
sources and finding ways to remove excess silt from aquifers. The resolution also calls for 
developing new surface water reservoirs at the interstate level, developing environmentally safe 
methods to transfer water from basins, and finding innovative means to desalinate salt water and 
make it safe for consumption.  
 
The primary purpose of the Mayors Water Council (MWC), a task force within the U.S. 
Conference of Mayors, is to assist local governments in providing high quality water resources in 
a cost effective manner. The MWC provides a forum for local governments to share information 
on water technology, management methods, operational experience, and financing of 
infrastructure development.   
 

Additionally, Irving Mayor Beth Van Duyne spoke about water resource development to a 
gathering of mayors from across the nation during a meeting of the MWC in Washington, D.C. 
last month.  The discussion focused on this proposed resolution to the Conference of Mayors 
that, if adopted, would request Congress to make water issues a national priority. 
 
 
Water Loss Audits and Updated Water Conservation Plans Due 
 
H.B. 857, passed during the 2013 legislative session, requires retail water suppliers with more 
than 3,300 connections to submit an annual water loss audit to the Texas Water Development 
Board (TWDB). The purpose of the water loss audit is to compute the amount of the utility’s 
water loss during the preceding year. This initial audit is due to the TWDB on May 1, 2014.   
 
In addition, state law requires each retail public utility that provides potable water service to 
3,300 or more connections must submit a water conservation plan to the TWDB and Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). City water utilities meeting the connection 
requirement were first required to submit a water conservation plan on May 1, 2009. A utility 
must review and update its plan at least once every five years, meaning that if it has not already 
done so, a utility that is required to have a water conservation plan must also submit a revised 
plan to the TWDB and TCEQ by May 1, 2014. 
 
For additional information and guidance on the water loss audit, please visit: 
https://www.twdb.texas.gov/conservation/municipal/waterloss/index.asp.   
 
More information on the water conservation plan, including information on targets and goals to 
be included in a water conservation plan, can be found here: 
https://www.twdb.texas.gov/conservation/municipal/plans/index.asp.  
 
 
 

https://www.twdb.texas.gov/conservation/municipal/waterloss/index.asp
https://www.twdb.texas.https/www.twdb.texas.gov/conservation/municipal/plans/index.asp/conservation/municipal/plans/index.asp


 

1 
 

 

April 18, 2014 
Number 12 

 

 

House Committee Discusses West Explosion 
  

On Monday, April 14, the House Committee on Homeland Security and Public Safety met to 
discuss the fatal fertilizer facility explosion that occurred in the City of West in April of 
2013.  Testimony from the state fire marshal indicated that a leading factor in the explosion was 
that 46 of the 96 locations in the state that store fertilizer do so in wooden structures instead of 
steel or concrete, which likely would have prevented an explosion like the one in West.  In 
addition to discussing potential regulations that would require switching from wooden to non-
flammable storage structures, three ideas were discussed that would affect Texas cities.  
  
First, it was suggested that volunteer firefighters, who currently are not required to undergo 
mandatory training, should be required to receive such training.  Discussion was made of the cost 
burden of mandatory training to smaller communities, and the possibility that some fire 
departments might have to disband if this were imposed as an unfunded mandate.  Committee 
Chairman Joe Pickett (D-El Paso) acknowledged these concerns and indicated that locating state 
money to pay for such a requirement would be preferable to an unfunded mandate.  
  
Second, a suggestion was made by a representative of the Texas Department of Insurance that 
cities might be empowered to set minimum insurance requirements for fertilizer 
businesses.  Representatives of the League are meeting with the Department to discuss the legal 
and practical ramifications of city regulation over insurance minimums and whether, should 
insurance requirements be placed on fertilizer facilities, those requirements are best handled at 
the local or state level.   
  
Finally, there was much discussion in the hearing of whether there should be additional 
emergency management training for local government officials.  Under current law, only an 
appointed city official tasked with emergency management duties must attend three hours of 



 

2 
 

training at the state level.  Some witnesses at the hearing suggested that elected officials, such as 
the mayor, should be required to attend required training.  
  
The League will work closely with Chairman Pickett and his committee during the rest of the 
interim to ensure that the committee’s recommendations are appropriate with respect to city 
authority and duties.   
  
 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 



 

1 
 

 

April 25, 2014 
Number 13 

 
Senate Committee Looks at Local Debt 

 
On April 17, the Senate Committee on Intergovernmental Relations held a hearing on its interim charge 
relating to increased transparency in the issuance of local debt. Among other things, the committee 
evaluated the idea of requiring specific ballot language for any local debt election.  Such language would 
include information on current outstanding debt, existing per capita debt, current debt service, and any 
increase the ballot measure would have on property taxes.  
 
The ballot language idea is not a new one. During the 2013 legislative session, several bills were filed that 
would have done just that. The League opposed the idea in 2013, and testified on the problems with such 
a proposal at the recent hearing.  
 
As a basic matter, the ballot is not the appropriate place for voters to be educated on large volumes of 
financial information. By requiring several paragraphs or even pages of financial data on each ballot 
proposition, the ballot language can present a very misleading picture as to the overall debt burden in the 
city.  The past proposals could even have introduced voter bias by indicating that a city’s level of debt is 
significantly higher than it actually is. Additionally, S.B. 637 (Paxton), passed in 2013, requires that 
various types of debt information be included in the election order, and that the election order to be posted 
on the city’s website and in each polling place. Thus, under current law, detailed debt information is 
already available at the polling place and online. 
  
The committee also discussed other issues related to transparency when issuing local debt. The committee 
has been charged with analyzing a proposal to move bond elections to a uniform date coinciding with 
state general elections. Presumably, this proposal would mean that a city could hold a bond election only 
on the November uniform election date in even-numbered years. The League voiced its concerns with the 
proposal at the hearing, noting that allowing a bond election only once every two years drastically limits a 
city’s flexibility to fund capital improvement projects that may be necessary to respond to population 
growth, aging infrastructure, or other matters.  
 
Finally, the committee considered requiring all local governments to publicly post their annual budgets, 
annual financial reports, and check registers online. While many cities currently do this, some very small 
cities may not have a website or may not have the technology or resources necessary to comply with this 
type of mandate.  
 



 

2 
 

The League will continue to work with the Senate Committee on Intergovernmental Relations throughout 
the interim on issues related to local debt transparency.  
 
 

TCEQ Proposes Rules on Fire Hydrant Water Flow 
  
The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) recently proposed rules implementing H.B. 
1973.  The bill, passed in 2013, requires TCEQ to set standards for the installation of fire hydrants and to 
establish flow standards to provide enough water for fire suppression. 
 
Investor owned water utilities (IOUs) and Water Supply Corporations (WSCs) sometimes serve areas in a 
city or the city’s extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ). Some of those utilities have poor service quality, 
including fire hydrants with insufficient flow. 
 
The proposed rules amend the Texas Administrative Code section on “Minimum Acceptable Operating 
Practices for Public Drinking Water Systems.”   Under the proposal, a city council may adopt standards 
set by the TCEQ to require an IOU or WSC utility located in the city or the city’s ETJ to maintain certain 
water flow and pressure to fire hydrants in residential areas.   
 
The proposed minimum standard is based on standards used by the Insurance Services Office, which rates 
fire systems for insurance purposes.  The minimum sufficient water flow must be at least 250 gallons per 
minute for at least two hours, and the minimum sufficient water pressure must be at least 20 psi.  Under 
the proposal, a city must submit a signed copy of its ordinance to the TCEQ executive director within 60 
days of adoption.  
  
(Note: This proposal does not apply to the City of Houston, and the Cities of Buda, Cibolo, Crowley, 
Glenn Heights, and Kyle may have additional compliance procedures in accordable with S.B. 1086, a 
similar bill that passed last session.)   
  
League staff will be working with stakeholders to develop example documents for cities interested in 
adopting these rules.  The example documents will be made available once the proposed rules are finally 
adopted by the TCEQ.  Please contact Heather Mahurin, TML legal counsel, at 512-231-7400 or 
heather@tml.org with questions.   
 
 

Payday Lending Clearinghouse Updates 
 
The League’s “Payday Lending Clearinghouse” webpage, available at www.tml.org/payday-updates, 
includes information related to the regulation of payday and auto title lenders.  It is updated from time-to-
time to reflect recent developments.  
 
Interested city officials should know that a growing number of Texas cities have taken action relating to 
payday lending.  Those with confirmed ordinances are listed on the update page.   
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

mailto:heather@tml.org
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates


 

1 
 

 

May 2, 2014 
Number 14 

 
 

 
Handgun Opinion Broadly Interprets Law 

 
The attorney general recently released Opinion No. GA-1051, relating to the carrying of a 
concealed handgun on school premises. 
 
The Texas Penal Code expressly prohibits anyone (including a concealed handgun license [CHL] 
holder) from carrying a handgun on the premises of a high school interscholastic or sporting 
event.  (“Premises” are defined as a “building or portion of a building,” but not including “any 
public or private driveway, street, sidewalk or walkway, parking lot, parking garage, or other 
parking area.”) However, another Penal Code provision allows a school board to adopt written 
regulations that authorize the carrying of weapons on school premises.   
 
The opinion concludes that the second provision “trumps” the first, and that a school board can – 
pursuant to written regulations – authorize a school marshal or even an employee or trustee who 
possesses a CHL to carry on school premises.  (Such regulations are commonly referred to as a 
“Guardian Plan.”) 
 
How does this affect municipal authority?  Only in one circumstance.  The provisions analyzed 
in the opinion are specific to school district authority.  The only analogous city provision relates 
to municipal court.  It is very common, especially in smaller cities, to have city administration 
offices and municipal court offices in one building, and the Penal Code states that no person may 
carry a firearm “on the premises of any government court or offices utilized by the court, unless 

pursuant to written regulations or written authorization of the court.”   
 
The default rule when city hall and court offices are housed in one building is that the Penal 
Code prohibits anyone from carrying any firearm into that building.  However, under the 
reasoning in the attorney general opinion, the municipal court could authorize certain people 
(e.g., those with CHLs) to carry there if it so desires.  
 



 

2 
 

The issue of “who can carry what firearms where” in Texas is complicated.  A complete Q&A, 
along with an explanatory chart, is available on the “Legal Q&A” section of the TML website at 
http://www.tml.org/legal_topics-legal_QnA.  (Scroll down to “Gun Regulation.”) 
 
Numerous bills to expand gun carry rights in Texas were filed last session, and it is a certainty 
that they will be back in 2015.   
 
 

Committee Lauds Local Economic Development Incentives 
 
The House Economic and Small Business Development Committee met last week to discuss 
state and local economic development tools.  Specifically, the committee heard testimony from 
the governor’s Office on Economic Development on how the office could more efficiently 
coordinate with local and regional economic development entities to help further the economic 
development goals of the state.   
 
While most of the discussion centered on state programs to attract and retain businesses in Texas, 
the governor’s office and committee members recognized that cities are the primary economic 
engines of this state.  To view a short clip of representative comments, go to 
http://www.tmltv.org/LUVideo0430.html. The committee heard compelling testimony in support 
of that proposition from the Cities of Pflugerville and Tyler. 
 
 

FDA to Regulate E-Cigarettes 
 
The federal Food and Drug Administration (FDA) has begun the process of subjecting e-
cigarettes to federal regulation.  The proposed rules, which may not be adopted for many months, 
treat e-cigarettes similarly to other tobacco products.  For instance, they would ban the sale of the 
devices to minors, require manufacturers to register with and provide ingredients to the FDA, 
and subject manufacturers to FDA inspections.   
 
Most city officials will not have concerns with the proposed regulations, and the League will 
monitor their implementation to ensure that municipal authority relating to smoking (or 
“vaping”) in public places remains intact.   
 
The 241-page proposal is available at: 
https://s3.amazonaws.com/public-inspection.federalregister.gov/2014-09491.pdf. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

http://www.tml.org/legal_topics-legal_QnA
http://www.tmltv.org/LUVideo0430.html
https://s3.amazonaws.com/public-inspection.federalregister.gov/2014-09491.pdf


 

1 
 

 

May 9, 2014 
Number 15 

 
 
 
 

 
U.S. Supreme Court  

Upholds Religious Prayer at City Council Meetings 
 

On May 5, 2014, the U.S. Supreme Court issued its decision in Town of Greece v. Galloway.  
The Court ruled that opening prayers at city council meetings do not violate the First 
Amendment’s Establishment Clause, even if they routinely stress Christianity. 
 
Beginning in 1999, the Town of Greece followed an informal method to select prayer givers.  
The town contacted clergy listed in a local directory and invited them to lead the pre-board 
meeting prayers, maintaining that a minister or layperson of any belief, including atheism, could 
give the invocation.  Over an eleven-year span, the meetings were opened with a Christian-
oriented prayer.  In 2008, after residents Susan Galloway and Linda Stephens complained, four 
of twelve meetings were opened by non-Christians.   
 
Unsatisfied, Galloway and Stephens sued the town, arguing it had violated the First 
Amendment’s Establishment Clause. In support of their argument, the respondents identified 
some prayers that referred to Jesus.  They sought an injunction to limit the town to “inclusive and 
ecumenical” prayers that referred only to a “generic god.”   
 
The district court upheld the town’s practice as consistent with the First Amendment.  The 
United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit reversed, holding that – viewed in its 
totality – aspects of the town’s prayer program conveyed the message that the town was 
endorsing Christianity over other religions in violation of the Establishment Clause.   
 
Consistent with Marsh v. Chambers, a 1983 U.S. Supreme Court case upholding an opening 
prayer in the Nebraska legislature, the Court reversed the Second Circuit’s decision.  The Court 



 

2 
 

held that the Town of Greece’s practice of opening its monthly town board meetings with 
religious prayer does not constitute an impermissible establishment of religion.   
 
The Court explained that “[t]he inclusion of a brief, ceremonial prayer as part of a larger exercise 
in civic recognition suggests that its purpose and effect are to acknowledge religious leaders and 
the institutions they represent, rather than to exclude or coerce nonbelievers.”  Other factors in 
showing that the town did not violate the Establishment Clause included the religious makeup of 
the town’s congregations and the fact that the town was willing to allow a person of any faith to 
deliver the prayer.   
 

The Court cautions, though, that coercion could be possible “if town board members directed the 
public to participate in the prayers, singled out dissidents for opprobrium, or indicated that their 
decisions might be influenced by a person’s acquiescence in the prayer opportunity.”   
 
The full opinion is available here. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

http://www.supremecourt.gov/opinions/13pdf/12-696_4f57.pdf


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

SPECIAL PRESENATION BY STATE FIRE 

MARSHALL’S OFFICE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

ORDINANCE 14-734 

 

WATER CONTINGENCY PLAN 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 14-734 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, AMENDING 

CHAPTER 46, UTILITIES BY CREATING ARTICLE V., WATER 

CONSERVATION; ADOPTING A DROUGHT CONTINGENCY PLAN; 

ESTABLISHING CRITERIA FOR THE INITIATION AND TERMINATION OF 

DROUGHT RESPONSE STAGES; ESTABLISHING RESTRICTIONS ON 

CERTAIN WATER USES; ESTABLISHING PENALTIES FOR THE 

VIOLATION OF AND PROVISIONS FOR ENFORCEMENT OF THESE 

RESTRICTIONS; ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES FOR GRANTING 

VARIANCES; AND PROVIDING SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Humble, Texas recognizes that the amount of water available to the City and  
  its water utility customers is limited and subject to depletion during periods of extended  
  drought; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City recognizes that natural limitations due to drought conditions and other acts of  
  God cannot guarantee an uninterrupted water supply for all purposes; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 11.1272 of the Texas Water Code and applicable rules of the Texas Commission  
  on Environmental Quality require all public water supply systems in Texas to prepare a  
  drought contingency plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, as authorized under law and in the best interests of the citizens of Humble, Texas, the  
  City Council deems it expedient and necessary to establish certain rules and policies for  
  the orderly and efficient management of limited water supplies during drought and other  
  water supply emergencies; now therefore, 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, THAT: 

 
SECTION 1. That Chapter 46 of the City of Humble Code of Ordinances known as Utilities be 

amended to create Article V., Water Conservation, and read as follows: 
 
 That the City of Humble, Texas Drought Contingency Plan, attached hereto as Exhibit 

“A” and made part hereof, including appendices thereto, save and except such portions as 
are hereinafter deleted, modified or amended, and to the same extent are hereby adopted 
and incorporated as fully as if set out at length herein, and the provisions thereof shall be 
controlling, and the same is hereby adopted as the official Policy of the City.  

 
SECTION 2. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith are, to the 

extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed, and all other ordinances of the 
City not in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and 
effect.  

 
SECTION 3. In the event any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or 

part of this Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstance shall 
for any reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part 
of provision hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the 
City Council of the City of Humble, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and 



every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be 
invalid or unconstitutional, or whether there be one or more parts.   

 
SECTION 4. Upon the passage of this ordinance, the City Secretary is ordered to publish this 

Ordinance in accordance with the provisions of Article II, Section 13 of the Charter of the 
City of Humble and to note on this Ordinance and on the record thereof the fact that this 
Ordinance has been published as required by the Charter, including the date of such 
publication. 

 
SECTION 4. This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and the 

publication of the caption, as the law in such cases provides.   
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the 13th day of May, 2014. 
       
      APPROVED: 
 
 
       
      D.G. McMannes 
      Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 
 
 

 

THIS ORDINANCE WAS PUBLISHED IN THE OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER OF THE CITY O 

HUMBLE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 13 OF THE 

CHARTER OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS ON:        

 

 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 



































































 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

CONTRACT FOR REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 

OF WATER WELL #6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

April 30th, 2014 
 
 
City of Humble 
Box 1627 
Humble, TX 77347 
 
Attention: Mark Knight 
Reference:  Well #6 
 
Dear Mr. Mark Knight, 
 
The following are recommendations, which are based on the second down-hole TV Survey and 
Pumping Equipment inspection for the City’s Well No. 6.  The second TV Survey following the 
successful wire brushing and jetting operation the screens still had a soft fill in the majority of the 
screens.  I do not recommend a full acid treatment of the screens.  Agitating chlorine into the 
screens and airlifting clear the majority of the soft blockage in the screens without the extra 
expense of acidizing the well. 
 
The pump equipment was found to be in poor condition and it is our recommendation to re-build 
the pump bowl assembly with new bearings, bowl shaft and wear rings.  The column assembly is 
recommended to be replaced.   The enclosing tubes are deeply pitted and areas on the majority of 
the column pipe where pits are forming.  As a reference, I have put together a cost to 
repair/replace parts of the old column assembly versus the cost for a new string.   
 
Below is a cost estimate of up to date charges and recommended services hours and replacement 
parts.  Please look over the list and contact me if you have any additional comments or questions.  
I estimate the pumping equipment and overhaul of the pump bowl assembly will take 2-3 weeks 
to be complete and ready for installation.  The well can be cleaned and ready within that time 
frame. 
 
Work Completed to Date: 
Mobilize Service Rig and Crew     $      750.00 
Pull Pump and Bail Oil 16 Hrs @ $345.00/Hr   $   5,520.00 
TV Survey        $   1,800.00 
Total           $   8,070.00 
 
Mobilize to Wire brush      $      750.00 
35 Hours of Wire brushing @ $325.00/ Hr   $11,375.00 
10 hours to Jet Fill @ $375.00 / Hr     $   3,750.00 
TV Survey         $   1,800.00 
Total to Date Well Cleaning        $17,675.00 
 
 
             
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Well Cleaning 
Insert & Agitate Chlorine in Screens        15 HRs @ $325.00/Hr $4,875.00 
Airlift Chlorine            20 HRs @ $375.00/hr $7,500.00 
TV Survey        $1,800.00 
Total           $14,179.00 
 
Installation of New or Repaired Pumping Equipment 
Mobilize Pumping Equipment      $   750.00 
16 Hours of Pump Installation @ $345.00/Hr   $5,520.00 
4 Hrs Techs to Wire Motor, Set Oil Pot and Lateral @ $110/Hr $   440.00 
Bactis         $   450.00 
G-M Test        $   950.00 
Total Installation         $  8,110.00 
 
Grand Total Labor & Equipment to Pull/Set Well Pump and Clean Well  $48,034.00 
 
Recommended Pumping Equipment 
2 Replace Column Assembly 
21 – 1 ½ x 2 ½ x 8 x 20’ Column Assy. $1,626.00 Each $34,146.00 
1 – 1 ½ x 2 ½ x 8 x 10’ Bottom Assy.    $  1,100.00 
1 – 1 ½ x 2 ½ x 10’ Top Column Special    $  1,300.00 
Total           $36,546.00 
 
Overhaul 6 Stage Byron Jackson 12MQl Bowl Assembly    $  7,800.00 
  

Cost Summary 
Labor & Equipment to Clean Well, Pull/Set Pump   $48,034.00 
Pumping Equipment as Specified Above    $44,346.00 
Grand Total    NOT TO EXCEED    $92,380.00 
 
We currently have service rigs available to mobilize within a few days of notice to proceed.  
Please contact me if you have any questions or comments regarding this estimate.  Alsay 
Incorporated appreciate the opportunity to be of service and looks forward to working for the 
City of Humble. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Scott Freeman 
Service Manager 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #8 

 

DEVELOPMENT PLAT – RANKIN ROAD 

QUADS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #9 

 

APPOINTMENT OF AIMEE PHILLIPS AS 

FINANCE DIRECTOR 

 




